## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Thursday, February 27, 2025

10:30 AM

## **VOTE\***

## **Council Chambers - City Hall**

## Committee on Governmental Operations, State & <u>Federal Legislation</u>

Lincoln Restler, Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, David M. Carr, James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Shahana K. Hanif, Vickie Paladino, Lynn C. Schulman and Inna Vernikov

Ro	ll Call	
		Present: Restler, Brewer, Carr, Gennaro, Hanif, Paladino, Schulman and Vernikov
	F	Parental : Gutiérrez
Int	0565-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to providing survivors of domestic violence with guidance on making voter registration records confidential and voting by special ballot
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 565-A, Summary of Int. No. 565, Int. No. 565, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24, Hearing Testimony 12/4/24, Hearing Transcript 12/4/24, Proposed Int. No. 565-A - 2/20/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/27/25
		Proposed Int. No. 565-A
		This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 565-A, Summary of Int. No. 565, Int. No. 565, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24, Hearing Testimony 12/4/24, Hearing Transcript 12/4/24, Proposed Int. No. 565-A - 2/20/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/27/25
		This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 565-A, Summary of Int. No. 565, Int. No. 565, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24, Hearing Testimony 12/4/24, Hearing Transcript 12/4/24, Proposed Int. No. 565-A - 2/20/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/27/25
		This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int	0565-2024-A	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to providing survivors of domestic violence with guidance on making voter registration records confidential and voting by special ballot
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 565-A, Summary of Int. No. 565, Int. No. 565, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24, Hearing Testimony 12/4/24, Hearing Transcript 12/4/24, Proposed Int. No. 565-A - 2/20/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/27/25

This Introduction was Approved by Committee

Affirmative: 8 - Restler, Brewer, Carr, Gennaro, Hanif, Paladino, Schulman and Vernikov Parental : 1 - Gutiérrez

**Meeting Minutes**